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O I W, BYARN, JOR., 7. C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JOSEPH W. RYAN, JR.

J. KEVIN MENEILLY ’ y = 2 e
MBI HLLE LAW CHNMTER
225 DL COUNTRY ROAD
MBLYILLE N.Y, 117-4T-38141
TELEPHONE: 631-629-42868
August 16, 2017
FACSIMILE: 631-629-4970
joeryanlaw@earthlink.net
WEBSITE: JoeRyanLaw.com

Tricia D. Francis

Attorney Advisor

FOIA/Privacy Unit

Executive Office for the
United States Attorneys

Department of Justice

600 E. Street N.W.

Washington D.C. 20530-001

Re: FOIA Request for USAO EDNY declination
Memo re: LIRR disability fraud allegations

Dear Ms, Francis,

This will confirm my telephone message left today while you were on vacation regarding
the status of our June 15, 2017 FOIA request on behalf of our client Joseph Rutigliano. The
request was acknowledged by letter dated July 11, 2017, a copy of which is enclosed.

We would appreciate a prompt response upon your return to the office if that is at all

possible.
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= AOSEPHW. KYAN, JR.
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Thank you.

cc: Joseph Rutigliano



